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 – as I mentioned to , we’ve got a few things on at the moment in the lead up to

the various G20 meetings (including the one on the 14th).   We will likely not be able to turn to
this until at least the end of this week.
 

 
From:  [mailto: @dfat.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 12:27 PM
To: 
Cc:

Subject: RE: APEC SOM3 Briefing - Fossil Fuel subsidies [SEC ]
 

 
Hi 
 
As discussed, following the correspondence this morning grateful if you could coordinate with
Treasury and RET for this fossil fuel subsidies brief. 
 
The main issue from a G20 perspective I'm aware of is that there will be a G20 Fossil Fuel
Subsidies meeting held in Istanbul on 14 September (  from Treasury is attending). 
Treasury will be able to provide a bit more context to that meeting - agenda, deliverables etc. 
There have also been some relevant recent discussions in the OECD following a report on
'Environmentally Harmful Subsidies' 

 
Grateful if we could see the final brief.
 
Thanks
 

 

G20 Section, Trade and Economic Policy Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Tel:  
 
 

_____________________________________________

Section 33

Document 48


[bookmark: _Toc292461705]Agenda item ?: Inefficient Fossil Fuel Subsidies

		What we want:

		· Low key discussion of this issue.





		What they want:

		· United States wants to achieve a voluntary reporting mechanism on phasing out inefficient fossil fuel subsidies by the end of 2011.





Handling note:

Intervention recommended.

The government is facing some criticism from the press on this issue.

Recent reporting from Washington said fossil fuel subsidies were a priority for the United States for Senior Officials.  A proposal is due the week beginning 9 May.

Key Issues

· In 2010, Leaders agreed to rationalise and phase out inefficient fossil fuel subsidies.

· New Zealand – a strong supporter of action on fossil fuel subsidies – is developing a proposal for submission to APEC Senior Officials at Big Sky

· until Australia has seen the APEC proposal we are not in a position to determine our level of support.

· Our position on inefficient fossil fuel subsidies in G20 discussions has been subject to media criticism

· and we would therefore need to carefully consider any proposal submitted to the APEC membership.

· Developing economies are keen to ensure any phase-out of fossil fuel subsidies does not adversely affect the genuinely poor.



Background

In the 2010 APEC Leaders’ Declaration, Leaders agreed “under our green growth agenda...we will rationalize and phase out inefficient fossil fuel subsidies that encourage wasteful consumption, while recognizing the importance of providing those in need with essential energy services, and review progress toward this goal on a voluntary basis.”  At the first Senior Officials Meeting in Washington, New Zealand agreed to develop a proposal on Fossil Fuel Subsidy Reform, which they plan to submit to Senior Officials for consideration at Big Sky.  Developing economies are keen to ensure any phase-out of fossil fuel subsidies does not adversely affect the genuinely poor.

G20 context

In their September 2009 Pittsburgh communiqué, G20 Leaders committed to “rationalize and phase out over the medium term inefficient fossil fuel subsidies that encourage wasteful consumption”.  Countries made subsequent national submissions to report their inefficient fossil fuel subsidies, ‘efficient’ fossil fuel subsidies, reforms already in progress, and planned reforms.

Australia’s national submission at the G20 Toronto Summit in 2010 indicated we had no inefficient fossil fuel subsidies within the scope of the G20 commitment to reduce or eliminate fossil fuel subsidies.  Six other countries also said they had no measures within the scope of the commitment – Brazil, France, Japan, UK, Saudi Arabia and South Africa.

In 2011, the focus of the G20 Fossil Fuel Working Group is to monitor progress in implementing the country plans submitted at Toronto.  Progress reports, by way of a template, will be submitted at the November Leaders’ Summit.  The group is also undertaking work to assess the impact of subsidy removal.  Because Australia does not have any fossil fuel subsidies within the scope of the G20 commitment, we will not have to complete the progress template.

Press coverage

A Freedom of Information request to Treasury by Greenpeace (as reported in the Australian Financial Review 28 February 2011) revealed that ‘Bureaucrats last year identified up to 17 federal fossil fuel subsidies – at a cost of more than $8 billion per year – that may have to be cut for Australia to meet a commitment it made as a member of the G20, even though the government told the international form that no such subsidies existed.’  The article goes on to say that bureaucrats whittled down the potential G20 list by arguing:

· that Australia should not go further than other countries in offering up subsidies,

· that subsidies on exploration (rather than production) were not relevant, and

· that it might be better not to nominate subsidies, lest it be seen as an admission that these subsidies might actually boost fossil fuel consumption.

Treasury has rejected this criticism and maintains that Australia has no measures within the scope of the G20 commitment.

New Zealand (which is leading fossil fuel subsidy work within APEC) is a member of the international consortium ‘Friends of Fossil Fuel Subsidy Reform,’ which presented a demarche to the Australian Government on the eve of the G20 Seoul Summit in November 2010 urging greater G20 action on elimination of fossil fuel subsidies.  

The United States chairs the G20 Fossil Fuel Working Group and is the key proponent of that work in the G20.  Korea also supports it.  China (and non-APEC members Brazil and India) are concerned about the mandatory nature of the progress report templates.  Indonesia has significantly reduced subsidies but is facing pressure from business to slow down the timetable for further subsidy reform and has already decided to delay electricity tariff increases to allow stakeholders more time to adjust.







From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2011 3:46 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: APEC SOM3 Briefing - Fossil Fuel subsidies [SEC
 
 

 
Dear 
 
We are currently preparing briefing for the APEC SOM3 meeting in a couple of weeks' time in
San Francisco.
 
We're expecting Fossil Fuel Subsidies to be on the agenda again, but I am not aware of any
developments on the issue in APEC since the last SOM meeting in May, for which you provided
some excellent briefing.
 
I've attached the briefing you prepared for SOM2. I'd be very grateful if you could review the
briefing and, if necessary, bring it up to date. Otherwise, if you're happy with it, we'll use the
same briefing as last time.
 
Would be fantastic if you could get something back to us by Monday 4 September.
 
Thanks very much in advance.
 

 
<< File: Fossil Fuel subsidies.docx >>
 
_______________________________
Please note: I am in the office from Monday to Wednesday.  In my absence, please contact 
(ext. )
 

APEC Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
AUSTRALIA
Tel: +61 2 
 
 

 
 




